

for Seniors





# Writing Your Life Story Using Pages for iPad

Most tips can be used in iPad for Mac or Pages for iCloud too

Colin Dunkerley The iPad Man iPad Lessons 1300 12 12 59 www.theipadman.com

#### © 2021 Colin Dunkerley

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the publisher, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other noncommercial uses permitted by copyright law. For permission requests, contact

Colin Dunkerley PO Box 1328 Mooloolaba, Qld, Australia, 4557 www.theipadman.com

#### Contents

Introduction	5
Blank Document or Template?	6
Pages Recent View	6
Choose from an Existing Template or Start Blank	6
Book Templates Portrait and Landscape	7
Book Templates See All	7
Give Your Document / Book a Name	8
Rename Your Document /Book	8
Laying out your book structure	9
Create an outline of the sections and chapters	9
There is no right or wrong way to label chapters.	9
Basic Understanding of the Pages Icons and Menus	10
View Options	10
Table of Contents	10
Undo Button	11
Style / Format Icon	11
Hide Keyboard	12
See more of long menus	12
Insert Icon (Plus symbol +)	13
The More Button	13
Editing Tips to Master (iPad or Mac)	14
Double Tap (Select One Word)	14
Triple Tap (Select Sentence or Paragraph)	14
Use Screen Keyboard Like a TrackPad	15
Formatting Your Book Structure	16
Format Your Title as Paragraph Style: Title	16
Format Your Subtitle as Paragraph Style: Subtitle	17
Format Your Author as Paragraph Style: Heading Red	17
Format Your Chapters as Paragraph Style: Heading or Chapter	18
Format Your Chapter Style: Customise to your liking	18
Choose Your Font	19
Choose Your Colour, Size & Alignment and Update	19

View Your New Choice	20
Update Chapter Subtitles to a different Format	20
Customise Your Chapter Subtitle and Update	21
Change All Other Chapter Subtitles to Heading 2	21
Breaking Your Document Into Sections (Chapters)	22
Use Insert Page Format Button Above Delete Key	22
That Heading is Now at the Top of it's own Page	22
Section Break the Chapter and Chapter Subtitle together	23
Make Sure To Have a Contents Section Break	23
Creating Your Contents (Chapter List)	24
Insert Table of Contents	24
Generating Your Contents (Chapters)	25
Like Magic - Your Chapter List Automatically Updating	25
Choose Which Format Style Make Up Your Contents	26
Change All Other Chapter Subtitles to Heading 2	26
Write Your Story	27
Don't forget about Dictation	27
Adding Photos or Videos to Your Story	28
Insert Photos or Video*	28
Select the Photo or Video	28
Use Albums View to Find Your Photos Faster	29
Change the Size and Position of your photo	29
Turn Titles or Captions on for a Photo	30
Add your photo caption and/or title	30
Rotate a Photo and Select Text Wrap Effect	31
Text Wrap	31
Exporting Your Book or Document	32
Export or Print Your Book	32
Export in a Compatible Format	32
Share	33
Print or Choose how you would like to share your book	33
Thank You and Feedback	34

# Introduction

Thank you for investing in this lesson.

Whether you want to write a book of fiction or your life story so much time is wasted in unnecessary formatting of your book.

I hope these notes and the video lesson that accompanies it will help remove this pressure so you can focus on getting your story out of your head and onto the page

Having never written a book you can take my advice with a grain of salt however I have experienced first hand the frustration of authors who have called me in to help with the layout of their Microsoft Word or Apple Pages document.

Often there is an enormous amount of inconsistency in the font used throughout the book, chapters are hard to keep up to date, page numbers are all over the place and photos have jumped away from where they were intended to be.

If you have experienced this first hand or want to avoid that frustration all together then this lesson will be of huge benefit to you.

I look forward to hearing your feedback about this lesson or the book you are able to create thanks to this lesson.

If you have yet to start your document then take the time to set up the rough outline structure to help you get motivated before trying to write your story.

If you have already started to write and have thousands or tens of thousands of words already written you can apply the structure in this lesson to your existing work, although I do suggest making a back up copy before you start!

# **Blank Document or Template?**

#### **Pages Recent View**



When you first open Pages you will see either this **Recent** view or be inside your most recently created document.

To start a new document tap the orange + icon in the top right corner.

If you are still inside a document tap **Documents** in the top left corner of the Pages App

#### **Choose From an Existing Template or Start Blank**



The most recently open documents will be listed along the top of the screen.

Scroll down to see all the pre-made templates available to help you get started.

In this lesson I recommend starting by tapping **Blank** under the **Basic** heading and then continue from page 8 of these notes.

#### **Book Templates Portrait and Landscape**

![](_page_6_Picture_1.jpeg)

If you do choose to look at the Books Templates you will see about a dozen portrait and a dozen landscape layouts pre-made.

These are great if you need help with styling to improve the look of your book.

Tap **See All** to compare the templates.

## **Book Templates See All**

![](_page_6_Picture_6.jpeg)

Don't be restricted by what the template is called.

You can open them up and see which colour scheme or layout you like best and create your story in any of them.

Today's lesson though will be from a Blank document as everyone would no doubt select a different template!

# **Give Your Document / Book a Name**

#### **Rename Your Document /Book**

![](_page_7_Figure_2.jpeg)

Once you have created a document in Pages it will automatically be named Blank X.

Make sure you tap on the orange **Blank** at the top centre of the screen.

![](_page_7_Figure_5.jpeg)

Then tap **Rename** and the x to the right of the exisiting name so you can rename it with a rough title to get you started.

![](_page_7_Figure_7.jpeg)

# Laying Out Your Book Structure

#### **Create an Outline of the Sections and Chapters**

I would highly recommend creating a rough outline of your story based on the types of structures used within printed books. Do not worry about the formatting or putting them all on their own page.

You are going to use the features of the Pages app to do those things so concentrate on trying to add them one line after the other on the first page.

#### There Is No Right or Wrong Way To Label Chapters.

You might want a number eg. 1 or the word One or a combination of numbers and a Title or a Title with a Subtitle or a number with a Title and a Subtitle.

When trying to write down your outline don't be concerned with what the final chapter names will be. Just use generic ones now that you will change when the story of that chapter is told.

For now Chapter One, Chapter Two, Chapter Three or

When I was Young, The School Years, Leaving Home, The Seventies (what I can remember anyway!), Family Life, Working Life, Travelling the World.... You get the idea.

# **Basic Understanding of the Pages Icons and Menus**

#### **View Options**

![](_page_9_Figure_2.jpeg)

Tap the **View** icon in the top left corner of the Pages App.

In the planning stage of your document or book or I would turn Page Thumbnails ON

Smart annotations can be useful for those with an Apple Pencil when a book is finished but for now lets turn it OFF

## **Table of Contents**

09:41 Tue 9 Jan	
Documents	The iPad Man's Story Demo
Table of Contents Edit	5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Use paragraph styles in your document to populate the table of contents.	е
Learn More	e etc

We will be covering this menu later.

You can tap Learn More to access Content creation instructions within the Pages User Guide for iPad

You can let me know later whose instructions are better!

### **Undo Button**

09:41 Tue 9 Jan	
Documents	
A the second sec	1 2 3 4 Copyright Contents Dedication Forward Introduction Chapter One Chapter Subtitle Chapter Two

Memorise this button!

When you make a mistake this button will be your best friend.

Remember it is there!! It can Undo multiple steps too so it's not just for the last change you made.

# Style / Format Icon

					al	<b> </b> 奈 √ 30'	%
Story Demo			£\$	+	•		
10 11 12			Text			,19	20
	PARAGR	APH S	TYLE			1 w	ord
	Bod	У			>		
	Font		Helve	etica N	eue >		
	в	I	Ū	<del>S</del>			
	Ci70		11 m	+ _	1 +		

This button is called the Format button or the Style button (depending on the instruction book)

It has hundreds of features within it.

We cannot learn them all but understand this is one of the most important menus in the Pages App.

And they changed today with an update to Pages 10.2

## **Hide Keyboard**

![](_page_11_Figure_1.jpeg)

Often the keyboard gets in the way.

Knowing how to hide it quickly will help you see more of the page including revealing more of a menu as per below.

#### See More of Long Menus

09:41 Tue 9 Jan				- 111	<del>~</del> 30% 🔳
Documents	] ∷≡ ©	The iPad Man's Story Demo		+ 💮	
	1 2 3 4	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2	Text		19 20
			PARAGRAPH STYLE		
1	Title Subtitle		Body	>	
	Author Copyright Contents		Font Helv	etica Neue >	
	Dedication Forward		B I U	<del>s</del>	
	Introduction Chapter One Chapter Subt	itle	Size 11	pt ( -   +	
	Chapter Subt Chapter Subt	itle	Text Colour	>	
	Chapter Three Chapter Subti Acknowledge	e etc itle etc oments	E E	₹ ₹	
	Autior Bio		≔ Bullets & Lists	None >	
				• <b>≡</b>	
				1 >	
			Columns	1 >	
			A≣ Drop Cap	$\bigcirc \circ$	

An example of seeing more of a menu by hiding the keyboard.

## Insert Icon (Plus Symbol +)

		<b>II 奈</b> ∉ 30	%
The iPad Man's Story Demo	+ 🕤		
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	± 0 0		20 d
	Photo or Video	Ē	
	Camera	Ō	
	Record Audio	ቅ	
		-	
	Web Video	℗	
	Image Gallery		
	Insert from		
ree etc			
gements	Drawing	h	
	Equation	√x	

Once again this menu hides hundreds of features.

We are only going to cover Inserting Photos or Videos in this lesson but feel free to investigate the many other things you can insert including tables, objects, drawings etc.

# The More Button

![](_page_12_Picture_5.jpeg)

The More button contains the Share, Export and Print options as well as the overall Settings for you document.

This includes an often overlooked feature called Find.

You can use Find to search your book, especially as it gets longer, to find exactly the word you are looking for.

# **Editing Tips to Master (iPad or Mac)**

#### Double Tap (Select One Word)

1	2	3 4	5 6	7
Paste	Delete	Speak	Replace	Define
	Title Subtitl Author Copyri Conter Dedica			

A really simple trick to select any word is to **double tap** it.

Once selected you can type over it, delete it, copy it, paste over it, replace it but in our example today you can change the Format Style

These taps must be within half a second and you do not have to hit the screen hard.

Just two fast light taps.

#### Triple Tap (Select Sentence or Paragraph)

	Conter Dedica Forwar Introdu Chapte	nts Ition d Iction er One	2	
te	Delete Chapte	Speak er Subtitie	Bookmark	Highlight
	Chapte	er Subtitle	e etc	
;				

Similar to the last trick this one is even more powerful because with a **triple tap** you can select the whole line or the whole sentence and sometimes the whole paragraph.

No more trying to grab those blue circles to highlight a line!

### Use Screen Keyboard Like a TrackPad

Documents Image: I	09:41 Tue 9 Jan															•	<b>il ?</b> ∜ 30	<b>9%</b>
1 -2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20   Title Subtitle Author Contents Dedication Forward Introduction Chapter One Chapter Subtitle Chapter Subt	Documents		≔	6			The iPa	ad Man's	Story I	Demo				s de la constante de la consta	+	₽	$\odot$	P
Title Subtitle Author Copyright Contents Dedication Forward Introduction Chapter One Chapter Subtitle Chapter Two Chapter Three etc Chapter Three etc	it.	<b>]</b> l	1	2 3	4 5	6	7	8 9	10	11	12	13	14 1	15 16	17	18	<b>—</b> 19	20
$\rightarrow$ $\equiv$ $\bullet$ $\equiv$ abc Subtitles Subtitled AA $\equiv$ $\P$	1			Title Subtitle Author Copyright Contents Dedication Forward Introductic Chapter C Chapter S Chapter S Chapter S Chapter T	n on ine ubtitle wo ubtitle hree etc												25 we	ords
	<b>⇒</b> ≣⊶	abc	:	Su	btitles			Subti	tled							A	4 ≣	¶
							Γ											

If you need to place the cursor exactly the best trick is to hold your finger on the Spacebar at the bottom of the keyboard for a few seconds, then slide your finger (with our removing it from the keyboard) around the grey area.

The keyboard area is now working like a track pad.

# **Formatting Your Book Structure**

#### Format Your Title as Paragraph Style: Title

![](_page_15_Figure_2.jpeg)

To format any part of your document highlight the text.

Double tapping a word highlights the one word or triple tapping will highlight the whole sentence.

Once you have highlighted the text tap on the **Style** menu or the **Paintbrush** icon.

Tap the paragraph style to see other style options

![](_page_15_Figure_7.jpeg)

This is just a starting point as you will most likely change the size and placement of the Title of your book but for now change the Title to Paragraph Style **Title** 

![](_page_16_Figure_0.jpeg)

#### Format Your Subtitle as Paragraph Style: Subtitle

Now it is time to double or triple tap all the other layout sections you have created and change them to a suitable Paragraph Style.

Subtitle to Subtitle etc.

You could stop and customise the format of each section now but that will be covered in a few pages.

#### Format Your Author as Paragraph Style: Heading Red

![](_page_16_Picture_6.jpeg)

You don't have to use Heading Red for the Author formatting, you could use Heading 3 or even create your own but once again this helps keep a structure that is easily updated later.

You can change the colour too... it doesn't have to stay red.

#### Format Your Chapters as Paragraph Style: Heading or Chapter

![](_page_17_Picture_1.jpeg)

I would suggest highlighting all Chapters and Subchapters and making one global change to all at once.

If you started with a Blank document then select Heading.

If you started with a template you can choose Chapter but it makes no difference what it's called only how we style it.

#### Format Your Chapter Style: Customise to Your Liking

![](_page_17_Figure_6.jpeg)

Now you get to choose the Style of your Chapter Headings and Subheadings.

Double tap on one chapter name and then tap the Style Paintbrush icon and then tap the font.

#### **Choose Your Font**

![](_page_18_Picture_1.jpeg)

Choose the font you would like to use and then tap < Text in the top left corner of the pop up menu

#### **Choose Your Colour, Size & Alignment and Update**

![](_page_18_Picture_4.jpeg)

Now you can also choose it you want the Font Bold, Italic, Underline

You can change it's size, colour and alignment.

But the **MOST IMPORTANT** thing to do after you have customised this Paragraph Style is to tap **UPDATE** in orange next to the Heading Style

#### **View Your New Choice**

The iPad Man's Story Demo		stor	+		····
6 7 8 9 10 11 12		Text			19
	PARAGR		1 v		
	I AIGAOIG				
	<u>Hea</u>	ding		>	
	Font	Public	o Head	dline >	
<b>Dedication</b>	В	ΙŲ	<del>S</del>		
<u>Forward</u>	Size	16	pt –	•   +	
<b>Introduction</b>	Text Co	lour			
<u>Chapter One</u>					
<u>Chapter Subtitle</u>	E	Ŧ	⊒	≡	
Chapter Two					

You willow see any text that was formatted as Headline has also changed to match your customisation.

# **Update Chapter Subtitles to a Different Format**

		all ?	<b>२ 1</b> 100% <b>■</b>
Rough Outline Before Formatting	→ (≫) +		
8 9 10 11 12 13	<b>&lt;</b> Text Paragraph Styles	Edit	20
<b>Dedication</b>	Title		2 words
<b>Forward</b>	Subtitle		
Introduction	Heading	~	
<u>Chapter One</u>			
Chapter Subtitle	Heading 2		
Γ ΠΊΠΤΑΡ Τ ΙΙΛΛ		۸A	Ξ¶
			_ "
4 5 6 7 D T V II	8 9 0		

If you want to change the Chapter Subtitles to something a little more fancy or at least different from the main chapter then double tap Chapter Subtitle and then the Paintbrush icon and change the Chapter Subtitle to Heading 2

Once again you can now fully customise the Paragraph Style

![](_page_20_Picture_0.jpeg)

**Customise Your Chapter Subtitle and Update** 

Once again you can now fully customise the Paragraph Style

#### DON'T FORGET TO HIT UPDATE!!!

#### **Change all Other Chapter Subtitles to Heading 2**

![](_page_20_Picture_5.jpeg)

You can now select any other Chapter Subtitle that you created and apply Paragraph Style Heading 2 and it will automatically update to your customised creation.

# **Breaking Your Document Into Sections (Chapters)**

#### **Use Insert Page Format Button Above Delete Key**

![](_page_21_Picture_2.jpeg)

Time to break the document into **Sections** that will mean all Chapters can be added to or edited later without disrupting other parts of your book.

Start from the bottom.

Tap just before Author Bio and then tap the **Insert** button above the Delete key.

Tap Section Break

#### That Heading Is Now at the Top of It's Own Page

![](_page_21_Figure_8.jpeg)

You have successfully split the document into Sections.

This is important if you want to rearrange your chapters later and also helps protect images and inserted items from jumping all through your document.

Continue to work up from the bottom inserting Section Breaks.

#### Section Break the Chapter and Chapter Subtitle Together

![](_page_22_Picture_1.jpeg)

When it comes to Chapter Headings and Subheadings you would create the **Section Break** at the Chapter Heading level so both the Chapter and Chapter Subheading end up at the top of the new Page.

#### Make Sure To Have a Contents Section Break

![](_page_22_Picture_4.jpeg)

Almost ready to create your Chapter list...

Section Break the Contents onto its own page

#### **Creating Your Contents (Chapter List)**

				10			
				11			
			_	12			
Circach	Denlago	Define	ink De	13			
Con	tents			14	I	✓ <u>U</u>	
Content		Conten	ds 🗕		AA	Ξ.	Π
6 <b>Y</b>	7 U	8 	9 0	0 P		delet	te

You don't want to see the Contents listed in the Chapter list so you can just leave the paragraph Style as Body and use the formatting buttons above the Delete key on the keyboard to make the Contents heading Bold and Larger

#### **Insert Table of Contents**

![](_page_23_Picture_4.jpeg)

Tap on **Insert** above the Delete key and then tap **Table of Contents** 

:41 Tue 9 Jan																			<b>II 奈 ୶</b> 4:	2%
ocuments	≔	6					The iP	ad Ma	ın's St	ory De	mo					ß	+		$\odot$	F
Tile	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
																			4 w	ords
									0		nto								_	
									U	JILE	nts									
		-																	_	
		Gene	eratin	g tab	le of o	conte	nts													

# **Generating Your Contents (Chapters)**

At this stage it may only take a few seconds for your **Table** of **Contents** to appear.

#### Like Magic - Your Chapter List Automatically Updating

09:41 Tue 9 Jan							.,	<b>  </b> 奈┦4	2% 🔳
Documents	⊡ ≔	6	The iPad Man's Story Demo		B	+	₽	$\odot$	5
The large	1	2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 11 12	13 14 15	16	17	18	19	20
								4 w	ords
1	1								
Name i Sanaka i Sanak			Contents						
2	1	Dedication						4	
		Forward						5	
		Introduction						6	
3		Chapter One						7	
		Chapter Two						8	
		Chapter Three etc						9	
		Acknowledgements					1	0	
4		Author Bio					1	1	
5									

Just like magic...

These page numbers and title will automatically change as your book grows or as you edit and change chapter names.

However you may see the Subtitles (Chapter Subheadings) missing.

Let's fix that.

### **Choose Which Format Style Make Up Your Contents**

09:41 Docu	Tue 9 Jan Iments E 😑 S Table of Contents Edit	The iPad Man's     5   6   7   8   9	Tap the Table of Contents icon at the top left. Then tap <b>Edit</b>
1	Dedication Forward		
Halanda Harard Magana M	Introduction		
2	Chapter One Chapter Two		
	Chapter Three etc		

#### **Change all Other Chapter Subtitles to Heading 2**

09:41 Docu	Tue 9 Jan ments 💷 🚞	9	The iPad Man's Sto	Now you which Pa
Title Dation Autor Location	Select St	yles Done	5 6 7 8 9	the Cont
	Select which paragraph the table of contents a indentation I	styles appear in and adjust their evels.		In this ex Heading Heading
1	O Title	≣∙∙≣		That nov
Organisa Organisa Organisa Organisa Organisa Antorita	Subtitle	≣∙∙≣	Co	the Table
	<u>Heading</u>	≣∙∙≣		Rememb
2	V Heading 2	≣∙∍≣		
	Heading 3	≣∙∙≣		

l can choose aragraph Styles e included in tents list.

xample the and then 2 have a tick.

v means both be displayed in e of Contents.

per to tap Done

# Write Your Story

Not much advice for me to give you here.... It's time for you start writing.

#### Well some small advice...

- You can connect a bluetooth keyboard to your iPad so you could touch type with a full size keyboard.
- You could use dictation to dramatically speedup getting your words to paper, well not paper. You know what I mean.
- Don't put endless spaces in to centre text.
- Don't hit the return key multiple time to create space between paragraphs. Use formatting instead.

#### **Don't Forget About Dictation**

![](_page_26_Figure_8.jpeg)

My business exists because everyone goes WOW when I do a dictation demonstration.

The problem is most people don't use it.

Please embrace dictation. You will get so much more done!

# **Adding Photos or Videos to Your Story**

#### Insert Photos or Video\*

			'III Ś	6 🔊 81	%
for iPad Lesson		8 + 6		$\odot$	
10 12	2	E 0 0	C	Ē	
estibulum nare. Nam	vitae <u>turpi</u> s. F sodales ornare	Photo or Video			3
	<u>cursus</u> . <u>Vestib</u> pulvinar <u>susci</u>	Camera		Ô	
a, <u>accumsan</u> Nunc sodales	<u>porttitor</u> . Sed cursus fel	Record Audio		ቅ	
lesent aliquet	eget tortor iac				
non magna in dictum	elit <u>pharetra</u> , 1 molestie elit, v	Web Video		⊘	
<u>quis</u> urpis, id	dapibus dapib Fusce mi ipsu	Image Gallery			
nt quis leo	faucibus purus.	Nulla eget varius mi, vitae po	suere	massa.	
The	Yc	bu	AA	Ξ	¶

Tap in the space you would like to insert a photos or video\*

Tap the + icon and then tap the Insert Photo icon and then tap Photo or Video

\*video can only be inserted if you are going to share this document with another Apple user and is best if you are going to share via the Books App as an ePUB document.

#### Select the Photo or Video

![](_page_27_Picture_7.jpeg)

You can only add one photo at a time.

You can either scroll through your photos or use Search.

I recommend creating an album in advance with all the photos you want to include in your book.

You can then goto the album directly instead of scrolling through all your photos.

You can pinch and zoom on the photos to see them more quickly or scroll through them faster.

#### **Use Albums View To Find Your Photos Faster**

![](_page_28_Picture_1.jpeg)

By using Albums View you can more easily find the photo you are looking for.

Of course that is if you have your photos organised....

I have a workshop for that!!

#### **Change the Size and Position of Your Photo**

![](_page_28_Picture_6.jpeg)

Brand new Size and Position controls. If you struggled with resizing the blue dots in the corners of photos you can now precisely place photos with Width and Height and X and Y positioning.

To keep your photo moving with your story as you make other edits your X and Y will be overridden with Move with Text when ON which I do recommend.

You can still just drag the photo around the page and resize it with your fingers.

#### Turn Titles or Captions on for a Photo

![](_page_29_Picture_1.jpeg)

To put a Title above or a text caption below a photo tap the Photo.

Tap **Paintbrush** icon Tap **Style** Tap **Title and Caption** 

### Add Your Photo Caption and/or Title

![](_page_29_Picture_5.jpeg)

With Caption and/or Title turned on you will now see a text box above or below or both that you can label this photo with.

If you move the photo around the Title and Caption will stay with the photo.

I recommend captions for all photos you add to your story.

![](_page_30_Picture_0.jpeg)

#### **Rotate a Photo and Select Text Wrap Effect**

#### **Text Wrap**

![](_page_30_Picture_3.jpeg)

I only recommend using Around or Above and Below with the Move with Text option ON (as above)

It is not a perfect system as when you add text a photo would move down the page and at some point it moves to the next page.

Be a little flexible and accept the photo will be near the story, not attached to the word.

# **Exporting Your Book or Document**

#### **Export or Print Your Book**

			÷ ltı	• 🖌 🕫 81% 🔲
Pages for iPad Lesson	-			
8 10 12 tate lobortis. Fusce	2 4 lobortis. Fusce sce		More	
sit amet <u>dignissim</u> eros verra luctus. Fusce enim	dignissim eros por Fusce enim arcu, y	Û	Share	
volutpat ex. Pellentesque	Pellentesque port: lacinia metus nec ut. consectetur tel	٢Ĵ	Export	>
outine	Donec dapibus erc auctor lorem, non	ē	Print	
Part of the second		q	Find	
	Sed <u>tempor felis s</u> i magna <u>convallis</u> . <u>N</u> dictum mi rutrum	0	Smart Annotation	
	Suspendisse poter aliquam. Quisque	<del>abe</del>	Change Tracking	>
and the second	scelerisque condir porta lacinia. Don	Ω	Bookmarks	>
	arcu, varius eu lec porta leo ac aucto metus nec lacinia	₽	Document Setup	>

Tap the More icon to access the Share, Export and Print menus.

I recommend always using Export as many times people accidentally share the pages formatted document with non-Apple users who cannot open them.

From the Export option you can choose the format and also save or print.

#### **Export in a Compatible Format**

					att	<b>? (</b> √ 8	1% 🔳
son			£3	+		····	
	2 4 lobortis. Fusce sce	< Mo	re	Ex	port		
	fusce enim arcu, y	PDF					
	Pellentesque porta lacinia metus nec ut, consectetur tel	Word	ł				
	Donec dapibus erc auctor lorem, non	EPUE	3				
		RTF					
	Sed <u>tempor felis sı</u> magna <u>convallis. N</u> dictum mi rutrum .	Page	es Tem	plate			

I highly recommend only sharing your book as a PDF to most people.

Or if Sharing with an Apple user you can share as an ePUB that will work in the Books App.

Avoid sending your book as a Word or Pages document unless someone is helping you edit and even then I would use collaboration feature where possible.

#### Share

![](_page_32_Picture_1.jpeg)

Once you book has been prepared for export tap Share

#### Print or Choose How You Would Like To Share Your Book

![](_page_32_Picture_4.jpeg)

You can share via AirDrop, Mail, Messages and many other Apps.

You can also Save to Files or Print

# Thank You and Feedback

I hope you enjoyed the lesson and found these notes helpful. I do put a lot of effort into creating these notes to make it easier for you to learn about this topic.

If you think there is an area within the notes that could be clearer, or is missing a step or has a mistake, please feel free to let me know so I can continually improve the notes.

If you have gotten value from todays lesson I would be very grateful if you could take a few minutes to give me some feedback at:

#### theipadman.com/feedback250321

Once again thank you for attending.

I look forward to helping you again in the future.

Keep Smiling and Keep Learning, Best regards, Colin Dunkerley The iPad Man

colin@theipadman.com theipadman.com fb.com/theipadman 1300 12 12 59

Limited online appointments with The iPad Man available for one on one tuition. Usually booked out 3-4 weeks in advance due to high demand.

Online appointments available with other experts from the iPad Lessons team available now. Check availability...

#### theipadman.com/remote-lessons

![](_page_33_Picture_12.jpeg)